
 
          Sinclair Water Authority 

126 Cay Drive Milledgeville, GA 31061 

Phone (706) 485-8993   Fax (706) 485-8994 

 

Agenda 

Monday, September 11, 2023 ◊ 5:00 PM 

Sinclair Water Plant 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Public Participation 

 

Minutes 
3. Approval of Minutes - July 10, 2023 

 

Reports I 
4. Operations Report presented by ESG, Inc. 

 

New Business 
5. Train #1 Fill Valve Actuator Replacement - Discussion/Action 

 

Old Business 
6. Sinclair Water Authority Retirement Plan Termination - Discussion/Action 

 

Reports II 
7. Plant Production Reports 

8. Financial Reports (2024 Budget Planning Discussion) 

 

Closing 
9. Next Meeting - November 13, 2023 

10. Adjournment 

Sinclair Water 

1



File Attachments for Item:

3. Approval of Minutes - July 10, 2023

2



Draft Minutes Page 1 of 3  

July 10, 2023   

 

 
          Sinclair Water Authority 

126 Cay Drive Milledgeville, GA 31061 

Phone (706) 485-8993   Fax (706) 485-8994 

 

Minutes 

Monday, July 10, 2023 ◊ 5:00 PM 

Sinclair Water Plant 

 

The Sinclair Water Authority met on Monday, July 10, 2023 at approximately 5:00 PM at the 

Sinclair Water Plant, 126 Cay Drive, Milledgeville, Georgia. 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Robert Brown 

Member Sammy Hall 

Member Tommy Jefferson 

Member Ed Walker 

Member Jeff Wooten 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

Plant Manager Clay Stuart 

Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

OTHERS PRESENT 

ESG Regional Vice President Neil Counts 

ESG Operations Project Manage Brice Doolittle 

Anthony Shinn, SWA 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman Brown called the meeting to order at approximately 5:00 p.m. 

 

2. Public Participation 

None 

 

Minutes 
3. Approval of Minutes - May 8, 2023 Regular Meeting 

Motion to approve the May 8, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes. 

Motion made by Member Hall, Seconded by Member Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Brown, Member Hall, Member Jefferson, Member Wooten 

 

Motion to move agenda item #5 “Sinclair Water Authority Retirement Plan Termination” 

to agenda item #4 (in front of Operations Report). 

Motion made by Member Jefferson, Seconded by Member Hall. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Brown, Member Hall, Member Jefferson, Member Wooten 

 

 

 

Sinclair Water 

3



Draft Minutes Page 2 of 3  

July 10, 2023   

 

New Business 
4. Sinclair Water Authority Retirement Plan Termination - Discussion/Action 

Mr. Greg Gease of ACCG Retirement joined the meeting via telephone.  A handout was 

distributed for ACCG Retirement Services – 401(a) & 457(b) Retirement Programs – Program 

Funds and Returns As of: March 31, 2023.  Mr. Gease and the board reviewed the estimated plan 

termination liability.  If all of the plan members elect Annuity, the estimate is $230,000.  If all of 

the plan members elect Lump Sum, the estimate is $161,000.  The board needs to terminate the 

current plan due to the expense of it because only three employees are on it.  The administrative 

costs of the plan are the same for a few employees or hundreds of employees.  ACCG requires 

90 days notification to terminate the plan.  The board wants to find out from participants what 

they want to do, however, their consent to terminate is not required.  The current cost to 

administer the plan is $23,000 per year. 

Motion to terminate the current ACCG Retirement Plan with a 90 day notice. 

Motion made by Member Walker, Seconded by Member Jefferson. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Brown, Member Hall, Member Jefferson, Member Walker, 

Member Wooten 

 

Reports I 
5. Operations Report presented by ESG, Inc. 

Project Manager Brice Doolittle gave the operations report: 

 The Sinclair Water Plant is fully staffed 

 High service and pre-clearwell Chlorine analyzers were installed 

(Copy of detailed report made a part of the minutes.) 

 

New Business continued 
6. Turbidimeter Replacement - Discussion/Action 

Project Manager Doolittle reviewed a quote from Hydrocal for two SWAN Turbidity Meters.  

The quote was $9,450.00 for two units.  Mr. Doolittle advised that this is outside of the capital 

plan and funds will come from the repair budget. 

Motion to purchase two turbidity meters from Hydrocal for $9,450. 

Motion made by Member Hall, Seconded by Member Jefferson. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Brown, Member Hall, Member Jefferson, Member Walker, 

Member Wooten 
 

Old Business 

None 

 

Reports II 
7. Plant Production Reports 

Project Manager Doolittle reviewed the plant production reports.  He advised that Baldwin 

County has purchased 69,447,839 gallons and Putnam County has purchased 39,712,482 gallons.  

No action was taken. 

 

8. Financial Reports 

Financial reports are in the meeting package to review.  Member Jefferson commented that the 

“Cash with Fiscal Agent” line (11.1200) seemed high.  He requested to have Heather Harris, 

ESG Director of Accounting, to check the figures.  Vice President Counts and Project Manager 

Doolittle advised that they have already asked her to look into this issue.  Mr. Doolittle also 

advised that the Georgia Power bill comes once a year, but the cost is going to be spread out over 

4



Draft Minutes Page 3 of 3  

July 10, 2023   

 

the entire year instead of showing all at once.  He also advised that depreciation is included every 

month instead of just once per year.  The GEFA loan balance is currently $851,580.00 and cash 

in the bank is $1.7 million.  Member Jefferson also requested to have Ms. Harris shop around for 

CDs.  Mr. Doolittle also advised that the net pension liability is included in the financials.  No 

action was taken. 

 

Closing 
9. Next Meeting - September 11, 2023 

The next meeting is scheduled for September 11, 2023.  Chairman Brown advised that he will be 

absent at the September meeting and that his term is up at the end of the year and he will not be 

reapplying. 

 

10. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Member Jefferson, Seconded by Member Walker. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Brown, Member Hall, Member Jefferson, Member Walker, 

Member Wooten 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 5:38 p.m. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Robert Brown 

Clerk        Chairman 

 

5



File Attachments for Item:

4. Operations Report presented by ESG, Inc.

6



    REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS   

 

  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

SWA BOARD MEETING 
September 11, 2023 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sinclair Water Authority 

7



ESG MONTHLY BOARD REPORT – SEPTEMBER 2023 

PAGE-2  
 

ESG management and staff are pleased to present this update to the Sinclair Water Authority 
Board of Directors covering operations and maintenance activities for the prior month. It is our 
privilege to serve our community with high-quality services and support the citizens of Baldwin 
and Putnam Counties 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

During the last reporting period, all alum sludge was removed from the plant and repurposed by 
the Baldwin County Public Works Department. Diversion shrouds were put back in place in 
sedimentation basin # 1. Once completed the settled water turbidity dropped by 0.2 mg/L, thus 
extending the overall run time of the membrane trains. Finally, the upgrade of SWA’s SCADA 
system began. 
 
 

  MAINTENANCE  

ESG-operated projects utilize an 
asset management software, PSD, for 
tracking the life cycle costs of client-
owned assets. All physical assets 
managed by ESG at the SWA project 
are entered into the software and 
preventative maintenance schedules 
are created where appropriate. These 
schedules auto-generate preventative 
maintenance work orders (PMs) to 
help us focus our maintenance 
efforts to extend the life cycle of 
SWAs’ assets. Since the last board 
meeting, SWA staff completed 147 
preventative work orders and 
completed 3 corrective maintenance 
work orders.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Preventative 
Maintenance

97%

Corrective 
Maintenance

3%

Facility Workorders

Preventative Maintenance Corrective Maintenance

8



ESG MONTHLY BOARD REPORT – SEPTEMBER 2023 

PAGE-3  
 

The graph to the 
right represents a 
summary of all 
works orders 
completed since 
September 2022. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

OPERATIONS 

The ESG team has continued to work towards identifying and addressing all issues within the 
plant, as well as finding ways to optimize each part of the treatment process. Several corrective 
actions and plant improvements have been completed or are currently in progress.  

 

Raw Water Intake 

• Blowbacks were performed on intake screens; this method dislodges any trash or debris 
accumulated on intake screens.  

• All empty chemical totes have been hauled off by vender.  

• Raw water pump 4 pressure relief valve (PRV) outlet pipe ruptured and needed to be 
repaired.  

                           

140

98

249

160
192

163 148

15 23 14 18 15 3 5

155
121

263

178
207

166 153

Work Order Totals 

PM Total CM Total Total WO

9



ESG MONTHLY BOARD REPORT – SEPTEMBER 2023 

PAGE-4  
 

Flocculation / Sedimentation Basins 

• Sedimentation Basins 1 and 2 were both drained and cleaned. This allows for reduced 
manganese levels.  

• Sedimentation Basin 2 stainless shrouds were replaced over inlet openings. This allows 
for much better settling capabilities and detention time.  

• Accurate alum doses continue to give us good flock and settling capabilities.  

       

 

*Pictured above, Clay Stuart & Morgan Ham replace stainless inlet shrouds on basin 2.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10



ESG MONTHLY BOARD REPORT – SEPTEMBER 2023 

PAGE-5  
 

Membrane Filters 

• Scada 1 computer has completely shut down. To be replaced with Scada upgrade.  

• Repairs have been made on train 3. It is recommended that this train be replaced before 
December of 2023.  

• Train 1 has a faulty fill valve actuator and needs replacing.  

• New Swan Turbidimeters have been installed on Train 1 and Combined filters.  

 

       

 

 

*Pictured above, Clay Stuart, installs new Swan Turbidimeters.  

 

 

 

 

 

11



ESG MONTHLY BOARD REPORT – SEPTEMBER 2023 

PAGE-6  
 

Chemical Feed / CIP System  

• Leaking CIP discharge valve scheduled to be replaced.  

• Cracked CIP tank, waiting on vendor for scheduled repair date.  

• Chlorine set points have been slightly increased to ensure demand is met in the 
distribution system. 

• The Leaking Sodium Hydroxide line in the chemical room has been repaired.  

• Aluminum Sulfate storage tank level sensor needs replacing.  

 

Clearwell / High Service 

• New Chlorine Analyzers continue to give very accurate readings with very little 
maintenance required.   

•  Clearwell level sensor may need replacing in the near future. The tank’s manual external 
level indicator needs to be repaired.  

• Quartey flow meter calibrations were completed on high service meters.  

 

Lagoons 

• In the process of drying lagoon # 2. 

• All dried Alum Sludge has been hauled off by Baldwin County.   

     

 

 

12



ESG MONTHLY BOARD REPORT – SEPTEMBER 2023 

PAGE-7  
 

Fleet 

• Quarterly PM’s have been completed.  

 

Projects for the coming months: 

• Replacement of CIP discharge valve 

• Dewatering sludge lagoon #2 

• Equipment repairs- CIP tank, Valve, leaking actuators.  

• New employee training and certifications 

• Installation of drain valves in sedimentation basins. 

• New SCADA upgrade.  

• Clearwell external level indicator repair.  

 

 

13



File Attachments for Item:

7. Plant Production Reports

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



File Attachments for Item:

8. Financial Reports (2024 Budget Planning Discussion)

21



 Page 1 of 2

Sinclair Water Authority 1:24 PM

Balance Sheet 09/08/2023

As of August 31, 2023 Accrual Basis
Aug 31, 23

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

58.2000 · Cash

11.1111 · Exchange Bank Operating 204,161.77

11.1120 · Exchange - Reserve 647,166.91

11.1200 · Cash With Fiscal Agent 292,163.73

Total 58.2000 · Cash 1,143,492.41

Total Checking/Savings 1,143,492.41

Accounts Receivable
11.1900 · Accounts Receivable -77.82

Total Accounts Receivable -77.82

Other Current Assets

11.2100 · Accrued Receivables 193,219.58

11.3800 · Prepaid Assets 116,011.40

Total Other Current Assets 309,230.98

Total Current Assets 1,452,645.57

Fixed Assets

11.7100 · Land & Row 76,763.35

11.7400 · Water Treatment Plant 18,252,679.61

11.7410 · Accum Depr-Buildings -8,533,563.17

11.7500 · Machinery and Equipment 141,722.33

11.7510 · Accum Depr-Machinery & Equip -112,548.23

11.7620 · CIP - Membrane Replacement 140,747.00

11.7635 · CIP-Chemical Storage Room 6,711.62

Total Fixed Assets 9,972,512.51

Other Assets

11.9000 · Deferred Outflows of Resources
11.9300 · Defrred Outflw of Resrc-Pension 10,838.00

Total 11.9000 · Deferred Outflows of Resources 10,838.00

11.9400 · Def Outfl of Res-Unam Bd Iss Cs 107,067.36

11.9500 · Def Outflows - Membrane Replace 182,203.13

Total Other Assets 300,108.49
TOTAL ASSETS 11,725,266.57

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Credit Cards
12.1122 · VISA -0.97

Total Credit Cards -0.97

Other Current Liabilities

12.1190 · Accrued Payables 73,664.00

22



 Page 2 of 2

Aug 31, 23

12.2400 · Acrued Interest Payable 117,501.60

Total Other Current Liabilities 191,165.60

Total Current Liabilities 191,164.63

Long Term Liabilities

12.5265 · Net Pension Liability 43,666.00

12.5300 · Notes Payable non-current

12.5320 · GEFA Loan Payable 2013 80,793.84

12.5330 · GEFA Loan Payable 2014 762,041.50

Total 12.5300 · Notes Payable non-current 842,835.34

12.5660 · Series 2019 Bonds Payable 10,350,000.00

12.9000 · Deferred Inflows of Resources
12.9300 · Deferd Inflows of Resrs-Pension 17,586.00

Total 12.9000 · Deferred Inflows of Resources 17,586.00

12.9310 · Def Inflows of Res-S19 Bd Prem 1,541,889.00

Total Long Term Liabilities 12,795,976.34

Total Liabilities 12,987,140.97

Equity

13.2400 · Contributed Capital-USDA 1,907,000.00

13.3700 · Retained Earnings -3,055,779.01

13.3790 · Prior Period Adjustment 13,956.25

13.3791 · PPA-Change in Accounting Method -46,757.57

13.3792 · PPA-Change in Acctg Principle -114,216.00

13.3793 · PPA - Correction to Deferred Re -5,771.51

Net Income 39,693.44

Total Equity -1,261,874.40
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 11,725,266.57

23



 Page 1 of 6

Sinclair Water Authority
Profit & Loss

January through August 2023
Jan 23 Feb 23 Mar 23

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

34.4200 · Water sales

34.4210 · Water sales - Baldwin 106,270.77 106,270.77 106,270.77

34.4220 · Water sales - Putnam 86,948.81 86,948.81 86,948.81

Total 34.4200 · Water sales 193,219.58 193,219.58 193,219.58

36.1000 · Interest Earned 930.70 1,242.10 1,352.16

Total Income 194,150.28 194,461.68 194,571.74

Gross Profit 194,150.28 194,461.68 194,571.74

Expense

52 · Services

52.1000 · Professional & technical

52.1200 · Professional services

52.1220 · Accounting Services 500.00 0.00 0.00

52.1230 · Operations Management 57,346.00 57,346.00 57,346.00

Total 52.1200 · Professional services 57,846.00 57,346.00 57,346.00

52.1300 · Technical services
52.1320 · Computer Services 259.00 259.00 259.00

Total 52.1300 · Technical services 259.00 259.00 259.00

Total 52.1000 · Professional & technical 58,105.00 57,605.00 57,605.00

52.2000 · Property services

52.2150 · Alum Sludge Disposal 3,916.67 3,916.67 3,916.67

52.2210 · Building Maintenance 8,583.33 8,583.33 8,583.33

Total 52.2000 · Property services 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00

52.3000 · Other services

52.3100 · Insurance Expense 1,420.33 1,420.33 1,420.33

52.3200 · Telephone (communications) 337.86 237.79 338.86

52.3600 · Dues and fees 28.11 28.11 28.11

52.3850 · Contract Labor 525.00 0.00 0.00

Total 52.3000 · Other services 2,311.30 1,686.23 1,787.30

Total 52 · Services 72,916.30 71,791.23 71,892.30

53 · Supplies

53.1100 · Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00

53.1135 · Chemicals 26,333.33 26,333.33 26,333.33

53.1140 · Laboratory Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00

53.1200 · Utilities / Energy 20,674.41 14,694.96 12,827.93

53.1220 · Raw Water Withdrawal 3,708.00 3,708.00 3,708.00

53.1270 · Gasoline 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 53 · Supplies 50,715.74 44,736.29 42,869.26

66700 · Professional Fees 35.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expense 123,667.04 116,527.52 114,761.56

Net Ordinary Income 70,483.24 77,934.16 79,810.18

24



 Page 2 of 6

Jan 23 Feb 23 Mar 23

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

56 · Depreciation & amortization
56.1000 · Depreciation Expense 56,237.56 56,237.56 56,237.56

Total 56 · Depreciation & amortization 56,237.56 56,237.56 56,237.56

58 · Debt service

58.2310 · GEFA Loan #1 Interest Expense 154.85 154.85 154.85

58.2320 · GEFA Loan #2 Interest Expense 1,555.63 1,555.63 1,555.63

58.2350 · Series 2019 Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 58 · Debt service 1,710.48 1,710.48 1,710.48

Total Other Expense 57,948.04 57,948.04 57,948.04

Net Other Income -57,948.04 -57,948.04 -57,948.04
Net Income 12,535.20 19,986.12 21,862.14

25



 Page 3 of 6

Sinclair Water Authority
Profit & Loss

January through August 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

34.4200 · Water sales

34.4210 · Water sales - Baldwin
34.4220 · Water sales - Putnam

Total 34.4200 · Water sales
36.1000 · Interest Earned

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

52 · Services

52.1000 · Professional & technical

52.1200 · Professional services

52.1220 · Accounting Services
52.1230 · Operations Management

Total 52.1200 · Professional services

52.1300 · Technical services
52.1320 · Computer Services

Total 52.1300 · Technical services

Total 52.1000 · Professional & technical

52.2000 · Property services

52.2150 · Alum Sludge Disposal
52.2210 · Building Maintenance

Total 52.2000 · Property services

52.3000 · Other services

52.3100 · Insurance Expense

52.3200 · Telephone (communications)

52.3600 · Dues and fees
52.3850 · Contract Labor

Total 52.3000 · Other services

Total 52 · Services

53 · Supplies

53.1100 · Office Supplies

53.1135 · Chemicals

53.1140 · Laboratory Supplies

53.1200 · Utilities / Energy

53.1220 · Raw Water Withdrawal
53.1270 · Gasoline

Total 53 · Supplies
66700 · Professional Fees

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23

106,270.77 106,270.77 106,270.77

86,948.81 86,948.81 86,948.81

193,219.58 193,219.58 193,219.58

1,773.36 294.51 501.48

194,992.94 193,514.09 193,721.06

194,992.94 193,514.09 193,721.06

0.00 0.00 0.00

57,346.00 54,346.00 57,346.00

57,346.00 54,346.00 57,346.00

259.00 259.00 259.00

259.00 259.00 259.00

57,605.00 54,605.00 57,605.00

3,916.67 3,916.67 3,916.67

8,583.33 8,705.33 8,583.33

12,500.00 12,622.00 12,500.00

1,420.33 1,420.33 1,420.33

338.02 238.27 339.52

63.11 28.11 28.11

0.00 525.00 0.00

1,821.46 2,211.71 1,787.96

71,926.46 69,438.71 71,892.96

0.00 103.50 0.00

26,333.33 26,333.33 26,333.33

0.00 426.39 0.00

10,512.56 12,151.48 12,647.02

3,708.00 3,708.00 3,708.00

0.00 0.00 183.45

40,553.89 42,722.70 42,871.80

0.00 0.00 0.00

112,480.35 112,161.41 114,764.76

82,512.59 81,352.68 78,956.30

26



 Page 4 of 6

 Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

56 · Depreciation & amortization
56.1000 · Depreciation Expense

Total 56 · Depreciation & amortization

58 · Debt service

58.2310 · GEFA Loan #1 Interest Expense

58.2320 · GEFA Loan #2 Interest Expense
58.2350 · Series 2019 Interest

Total 58 · Debt service

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23

56,237.56 56,237.56 56,237.56

56,237.56 56,237.56 56,237.56

154.85 154.85 154.85

1,555.63 1,555.63 1,555.63

114,037.50 0.00 0.00

115,747.98 1,710.48 1,710.48

171,985.54 57,948.04 57,948.04

-171,985.54 -57,948.04 -57,948.04
-89,472.95 23,404.64 21,008.26

27



 Page 5 of 6

Sinclair Water Authority
Profit & Loss

January through August 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

34.4200 · Water sales

34.4210 · Water sales - Baldwin
34.4220 · Water sales - Putnam

Total 34.4200 · Water sales
36.1000 · Interest Earned

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

52 · Services

52.1000 · Professional & technical

52.1200 · Professional services

52.1220 · Accounting Services
52.1230 · Operations Management

Total 52.1200 · Professional services

52.1300 · Technical services
52.1320 · Computer Services

Total 52.1300 · Technical services

Total 52.1000 · Professional & technical

52.2000 · Property services

52.2150 · Alum Sludge Disposal
52.2210 · Building Maintenance

Total 52.2000 · Property services

52.3000 · Other services

52.3100 · Insurance Expense

52.3200 · Telephone (communications)

52.3600 · Dues and fees
52.3850 · Contract Labor

Total 52.3000 · Other services

Total 52 · Services

53 · Supplies

53.1100 · Office Supplies

53.1135 · Chemicals

53.1140 · Laboratory Supplies

53.1200 · Utilities / Energy

53.1220 · Raw Water Withdrawal
53.1270 · Gasoline

Total 53 · Supplies
66700 · Professional Fees

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Jul 23 Aug 23 TOTAL

106,270.77 106,270.77 850,166.16

86,948.81 86,948.81 695,590.48

193,219.58 193,219.58 1,545,756.64

770.14 777.95 7,642.40

193,989.72 193,997.53 1,553,399.04

193,989.72 193,997.53 1,553,399.04

0.00 0.00 500.00

57,346.00 57,346.00 455,768.00

57,346.00 57,346.00 456,268.00

259.00 259.00 2,072.00

259.00 259.00 2,072.00

57,605.00 57,605.00 458,340.00

3,916.67 3,916.67 31,333.36

8,583.33 8,583.33 68,788.64

12,500.00 12,500.00 100,122.00

1,985.92 1,985.92 12,493.82

712.97 411.69 2,954.98

28.11 28.11 259.88

525.00 0.00 1,575.00

3,252.00 2,425.72 17,283.68

73,357.00 72,530.72 575,745.68

0.00 0.00 103.50

26,333.33 26,333.33 210,666.64

0.00 0.00 426.39

15,745.80 19,722.64 118,976.80

3,708.00 3,708.00 29,664.00

282.32 0.00 465.77

46,069.45 49,763.97 360,303.10

0.00 0.00 35.00

119,426.45 122,294.69 936,083.78

74,563.27 71,702.84 617,315.26

28



 Page 6 of 6

 Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

56 · Depreciation & amortization
56.1000 · Depreciation Expense

Total 56 · Depreciation & amortization

58 · Debt service

58.2310 · GEFA Loan #1 Interest Expense

58.2320 · GEFA Loan #2 Interest Expense
58.2350 · Series 2019 Interest

Total 58 · Debt service

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

Jul 23 Aug 23 TOTAL

56,237.56 56,237.56 449,900.48

56,237.56 56,237.56 449,900.48

154.85 154.85 1,238.80

1,555.63 1,555.63 12,445.04

0.00 0.00 114,037.50

1,710.48 1,710.48 127,721.34

57,948.04 57,948.04 577,621.82

-57,948.04 -57,948.04 -577,621.82
16,615.23 13,754.80 39,693.44

29



Sinclair Water Authority

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through August 2023

Jan 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Feb 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Mar 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Apr 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget May 23 Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

34.4200 · Water sales

34.4210 · Water sales - Baldwin 106,270.77 106,270.77 0.00 100.0% 106,270.77 106,270.77 0.00 100.0% 106,270.77 106,270.77 0.00 100.0% 106,270.77 106,270.77 0.00 100.0% 106,270.77 106,270.77

34.4220 · Water sales - Putnam 86,948.81 86,948.81 0.00 100.0% 86,948.81 86,948.81 0.00 100.0% 86,948.81 86,948.81 0.00 100.0% 86,948.81 86,948.81 0.00 100.0% 86,948.81 86,948.81

Total 34.4200 · Water sales 193,219.58 193,219.58 0.00 100.0% 193,219.58 193,219.58 0.00 100.0% 193,219.58 193,219.58 0.00 100.0% 193,219.58 193,219.58 0.00 100.0% 193,219.58 193,219.58

36.1000 · Interest Earned 930.70 1,242.10 1,352.16 1,773.36 294.51

Total Income 194,150.28 193,219.58 930.70 100.48% 194,461.68 193,219.58 1,242.10 100.64% 194,571.74 193,219.58 1,352.16 100.7% 194,992.94 193,219.58 1,773.36 100.92% 193,514.09 193,219.58

Gross Profit 194,150.28 193,219.58 930.70 100.48% 194,461.68 193,219.58 1,242.10 100.64% 194,571.74 193,219.58 1,352.16 100.7% 194,992.94 193,219.58 1,773.36 100.92% 193,514.09 193,219.58

Expense

51 · Pers Serv & Benefits

51.2000 · Employee Benefits

51.2400 · Retirement  Plan Base Contr 0.00 541.67 -541.67 0.0% 0.00 541.67 -541.67 0.0% 0.00 541.67 -541.67 0.0% 0.00 541.67 -541.67 0.0% 0.00 541.67

Total 51.2000 · Employee Benefits 0.00 541.67 -541.67 0.0% 0.00 541.67 -541.67 0.0% 0.00 541.67 -541.67 0.0% 0.00 541.67 -541.67 0.0% 0.00 541.67

Total 51 · Pers Serv & Benefits 0.00 541.67 -541.67 0.0% 0.00 541.67 -541.67 0.0% 0.00 541.67 -541.67 0.0% 0.00 541.67 -541.67 0.0% 0.00 541.67

52 · Services

52.1000 · Professional & technical

52.1200 · Professional services

52.1210 · Legal Fees 0.00 83.34 -83.34 0.0% 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0% 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0% 0.00 83.34 -83.34 0.0% 0.00 83.34

52.1220 · Accounting Services 500.00 1,875.00 -1,375.00 26.67% 0.00 1,875.00 -1,875.00 0.0% 0.00 1,875.00 -1,875.00 0.0% 0.00 1,875.00 -1,875.00 0.0% 0.00 1,875.00

52.1230 · Operations Management 57,346.00 57,346.00 0.00 100.0% 57,346.00 57,346.00 0.00 100.0% 57,346.00 57,346.00 0.00 100.0% 57,346.00 57,346.00 0.00 100.0% 54,346.00 57,346.00

Total 52.1200 · Professional services 57,846.00 59,304.34 -1,458.34 97.54% 57,346.00 59,304.33 -1,958.33 96.7% 57,346.00 59,304.33 -1,958.33 96.7% 57,346.00 59,304.34 -1,958.34 96.7% 54,346.00 59,304.34

52.1300 · Technical services

52.1305 · Garbage Disposal 0.00 118.75 -118.75 0.0% 0.00 118.75 -118.75 0.0% 0.00 118.75 -118.75 0.0% 0.00 118.75 -118.75 0.0% 0.00 118.75

52.1310 · Engineering 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0% 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0% 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0% 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0% 0.00 250.00

52.1320 · Computer Services 259.00 531.50 -272.50 48.73% 259.00 531.50 -272.50 48.73% 259.00 531.50 -272.50 48.73% 259.00 531.50 -272.50 48.73% 259.00 531.50

Total 52.1300 · Technical services 259.00 900.25 -641.25 28.77% 259.00 900.25 -641.25 28.77% 259.00 900.25 -641.25 28.77% 259.00 900.25 -641.25 28.77% 259.00 900.25

Total 52.1000 · Professional & technical 58,105.00 60,204.59 -2,099.59 96.51% 57,605.00 60,204.58 -2,599.58 95.68% 57,605.00 60,204.58 -2,599.58 95.68% 57,605.00 60,204.59 -2,599.59 95.68% 54,605.00 60,204.59

52.2000 · Property services

52.2150 · Alum Sludge Disposal 3,916.67 3,916.67 0.00 100.0% 3,916.67 3,916.66 0.01 100.0% 3,916.67 3,916.66 0.01 100.0% 3,916.67 3,916.67 0.00 100.0% 3,916.67 3,916.66

52.2210 · Building Maintenance 8,583.33 8,583.33 0.00 100.0% 8,583.33 8,583.33 0.00 100.0% 8,583.33 8,583.37 -0.04 100.0% 8,583.33 8,583.33 0.00 100.0% 8,705.33 8,583.33

52.2230 · Automobile Expense 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0% 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0% 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0% 0.00 83.37 -83.37 0.0% 0.00 83.33

52.2700 · Membrane Maintenance Services 0.00 1,666.66 -1,666.66 0.0% 0.00 1,666.66 -1,666.66 0.0% 0.00 1,666.66 -1,666.66 0.0% 0.00 1,666.70 -1,666.70 0.0% 0.00 1,666.66

Total 52.2000 · Property services 12,500.00 14,249.99 -1,749.99 87.72% 12,500.00 14,249.98 -1,749.98 87.72% 12,500.00 14,250.02 -1,750.02 87.72% 12,500.00 14,250.07 -1,750.07 87.72% 12,622.00 14,249.98

52.3000 · Other services

52.3100 · Insurance Expense 1,420.33 2,333.34 -913.01 60.87% 1,420.33 2,333.33 -913.00 60.87% 1,420.33 2,333.33 -913.00 60.87% 1,420.33 2,333.34 -913.01 60.87% 1,420.33 2,333.33

52.3200 · Telephone (communications) 337.86 333.34 4.52 101.36% 237.79 333.33 -95.54 71.34% 338.86 333.33 5.53 101.66% 338.02 333.34 4.68 101.4% 238.27 333.33

52.3300 · Advertising 0.00 60.00 -60.00 0.0% 0.00 60.00 -60.00 0.0% 0.00 60.00 -60.00 0.0% 0.00 60.00 -60.00 0.0% 0.00 60.00

52.3600 · Dues and fees 28.11 183.34 -155.23 15.33% 28.11 183.33 -155.22 15.33% 28.11 183.33 -155.22 15.33% 63.11 183.34 -120.23 34.42% 28.11 183.33

52.3850 · Contract Labor 525.00 262.50 262.50 200.0% 0.00 262.50 -262.50 0.0% 0.00 262.50 -262.50 0.0% 0.00 262.50 -262.50 0.0% 525.00 262.50

Total 52.3000 · Other services 2,311.30 3,172.52 -861.22 72.85% 1,686.23 3,172.49 -1,486.26 53.15% 1,787.30 3,172.49 -1,385.19 56.34% 1,821.46 3,172.52 -1,351.06 57.41% 2,211.71 3,172.49

Total 52 · Services 72,916.30 77,627.10 -4,710.80 93.93% 71,791.23 77,627.05 -5,835.82 92.48% 71,892.30 77,627.09 -5,734.79 92.61% 71,926.46 77,627.18 -5,700.72 92.66% 69,438.71 77,627.06

53 · Supplies

53.1100 · Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 103.50

53.1135 · Chemicals 26,333.33 26,333.34 -0.01 100.0% 26,333.33 26,333.33 0.00 100.0% 26,333.33 26,333.33 0.00 100.0% 26,333.33 26,333.34 -0.01 100.0% 26,333.33 26,333.33

53.1140 · Laboratory Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 426.39

53.1200 · Utilities / Energy 20,674.41 14,583.33 6,091.08 141.77% 14,694.96 14,583.33 111.63 100.77% 12,827.93 14,583.33 -1,755.40 87.96% 10,512.56 14,583.33 -4,070.77 72.09% 12,151.48 14,583.33

53.1220 · Raw Water Withdrawal 3,708.00 3,708.00 3,708.00 3,708.00 3,708.00

53.1270 · Gasoline 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 53 · Supplies 50,715.74 40,916.67 9,799.07 123.95% 44,736.29 40,916.66 3,819.63 109.34% 42,869.26 40,916.66 1,952.60 104.77% 40,553.89 40,916.67 -362.78 99.11% 42,722.70 40,916.66

66700 · Professional Fees 35.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

67100 · Rent Expense 0.00 490.33 -490.33 0.0% 0.00 490.33 -490.33 0.0% 0.00 490.33 -490.33 0.0% 0.00 490.33 -490.33 0.0% 0.00 490.33

Total Expense 123,667.04 119,575.77 4,091.27 103.42% 116,527.52 119,575.71 -3,048.19 97.45% 114,761.56 119,575.75 -4,814.19 95.97% 112,480.35 119,575.85 -7,095.50 94.07% 112,161.41 119,575.72

Net Ordinary Income 70,483.24 73,643.81 -3,160.57 95.71% 77,934.16 73,643.87 4,290.29 105.83% 79,810.18 73,643.83 6,166.35 108.37% 82,512.59 73,643.73 8,868.86 112.04% 81,352.68 73,643.86

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

56 · Depreciation & amortization

56.1000 · Depreciation Expense 56,237.56 56,237.56 56,237.56 56,237.56 56,237.56

56.1500 · Membrane Replacement Contract 0.00 10,125.00 -10,125.00 0.0% 0.00 10,125.00 -10,125.00 0.0% 0.00 10,125.00 -10,125.00 0.0% 0.00 10,125.00 -10,125.00 0.0% 0.00 10,125.00

Total 56 · Depreciation & amortization 56,237.56 10,125.00 46,112.56 555.43% 56,237.56 10,125.00 46,112.56 555.43% 56,237.56 10,125.00 46,112.56 555.43% 56,237.56 10,125.00 46,112.56 555.43% 56,237.56 10,125.00

58 · Debt service

58.1330 · GEFA Loan #1 Principal 0.00 541.66 -541.66 0.0% 0.00 541.66 -541.66 0.0% 0.00 541.66 -541.66 0.0% 0.00 541.66 -541.66 0.0% 0.00 541.70

58.1340 · GEFA  Loan #2 Principal 0.00 3,862.50 -3,862.50 0.0% 0.00 3,862.50 -3,862.50 0.0% 0.00 3,862.50 -3,862.50 0.0% 0.00 3,862.50 -3,862.50 0.0% 0.00 3,862.50

58.1350 · Series 2019 Principal 0.00 18,750.00 -18,750.00 0.0% 0.00 18,750.00 -18,750.00 0.0% 0.00 18,750.00 -18,750.00 0.0% 0.00 18,750.00 -18,750.00 0.0% 0.00 18,750.00

58.2310 · GEFA Loan #1 Interest Expense 154.85 150.83 4.02 102.67% 154.85 150.83 4.02 102.67% 154.85 150.83 4.02 102.67% 154.85 150.83 4.02 102.67% 154.85 150.83

58.2320 · GEFA Loan #2 Interest Expense 1,555.63 1,533.33 22.30 101.45% 1,555.63 1,533.33 22.30 101.45% 1,555.63 1,533.33 22.30 101.45% 1,555.63 1,533.33 22.30 101.45% 1,555.63 1,533.33

58.2350 · Series 2019 Interest 0.00 38,575.00 -38,575.00 0.0% 0.00 38,575.00 -38,575.00 0.0% 0.00 38,575.00 -38,575.00 0.0% 114,037.50 38,575.00 75,462.50 295.63% 0.00 38,575.00

58.3000 · Fiscal Agent Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00

Total 58 · Debt service 1,710.48 63,413.32 -61,702.84 2.7% 1,710.48 63,413.32 -61,702.84 2.7% 1,710.48 63,413.32 -61,702.84 2.7% 115,747.98 63,413.32 52,334.66 182.53% 1,710.48 63,413.36

Total Other Expense 57,948.04 73,538.32 -15,590.28 78.8% 57,948.04 73,538.32 -15,590.28 78.8% 57,948.04 73,538.32 -15,590.28 78.8% 171,985.54 73,538.32 98,447.22 233.87% 57,948.04 73,538.36

Net Other Income -57,948.04 -73,538.32 15,590.28 78.8% -57,948.04 -73,538.32 15,590.28 78.8% -57,948.04 -73,538.32 15,590.28 78.8% -171,985.54 -73,538.32 -98,447.22 233.87% -57,948.04 -73,538.36

Net Income 12,535.20 105.49 12,429.71 11,882.83% 19,986.12 105.55 19,880.57 18,935.22% 21,862.14 105.51 21,756.63 20,720.44% -89,472.95 105.41 -89,578.36 -84,880.89% 23,404.64 105.50

 Page 1 of 2

30



Sinclair Water Authority

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through August 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

34.4200 · Water sales

34.4210 · Water sales - Baldwin

34.4220 · Water sales - Putnam

Total 34.4200 · Water sales

36.1000 · Interest Earned

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

51 · Pers Serv & Benefits

51.2000 · Employee Benefits

51.2400 · Retirement  Plan Base Contr

Total 51.2000 · Employee Benefits

Total 51 · Pers Serv & Benefits

52 · Services

52.1000 · Professional & technical

52.1200 · Professional services

52.1210 · Legal Fees

52.1220 · Accounting Services

52.1230 · Operations Management

Total 52.1200 · Professional services

52.1300 · Technical services

52.1305 · Garbage Disposal

52.1310 · Engineering

52.1320 · Computer Services

Total 52.1300 · Technical services

Total 52.1000 · Professional & technical

52.2000 · Property services

52.2150 · Alum Sludge Disposal

52.2210 · Building Maintenance

52.2230 · Automobile Expense

52.2700 · Membrane Maintenance Services

Total 52.2000 · Property services

52.3000 · Other services

52.3100 · Insurance Expense

52.3200 · Telephone (communications)

52.3300 · Advertising

52.3600 · Dues and fees

52.3850 · Contract Labor

Total 52.3000 · Other services

Total 52 · Services

53 · Supplies

53.1100 · Office Supplies

53.1135 · Chemicals

53.1140 · Laboratory Supplies

53.1200 · Utilities / Energy

53.1220 · Raw Water Withdrawal

53.1270 · Gasoline

Total 53 · Supplies

66700 · Professional Fees

67100 · Rent Expense

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

56 · Depreciation & amortization

56.1000 · Depreciation Expense

56.1500 · Membrane Replacement Contract

Total 56 · Depreciation & amortization

58 · Debt service

58.1330 · GEFA Loan #1 Principal

58.1340 · GEFA  Loan #2 Principal

58.1350 · Series 2019 Principal

58.2310 · GEFA Loan #1 Interest Expense

58.2320 · GEFA Loan #2 Interest Expense

58.2350 · Series 2019 Interest

58.3000 · Fiscal Agent Fees

Total 58 · Debt service

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

TOTAL

$ Over Budget % of Budget Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Jul 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Aug 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Jan - Aug 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

0.00 100.0% 106,270.77 106,270.77 0.00 100.0% 106,270.77 106,270.77 0.00 100.0% 106,270.77 106,270.77 0.00 100.0% 850,166.16 850,166.16 0.00 100.0%

0.00 100.0% 86,948.81 86,948.81 0.00 100.0% 86,948.81 86,948.81 0.00 100.0% 86,948.81 86,948.81 0.00 100.0% 695,590.48 695,590.48 0.00 100.0%

0.00 100.0% 193,219.58 193,219.58 0.00 100.0% 193,219.58 193,219.58 0.00 100.0% 193,219.58 193,219.58 0.00 100.0% 1,545,756.64 1,545,756.64 0.00 100.0%

501.48 770.14 777.95 7,642.40

294.51 100.15% 193,721.06 193,219.58 501.48 100.26% 193,989.72 193,219.58 770.14 100.4% 193,997.53 193,219.58 777.95 100.4% 1,553,399.04 1,545,756.64 7,642.40 100.49%

294.51 100.15% 193,721.06 193,219.58 501.48 100.26% 193,989.72 193,219.58 770.14 100.4% 193,997.53 193,219.58 777.95 100.4% 1,553,399.04 1,545,756.64 7,642.40 100.49%

-541.67 0.0% 0.00 541.67 -541.67 0.0% 0.00 541.67 -541.67 0.0% 0.00 541.67 -541.67 0.0% 0.00 4,333.36 -4,333.36 0.0%

-541.67 0.0% 0.00 541.67 -541.67 0.0% 0.00 541.67 -541.67 0.0% 0.00 541.67 -541.67 0.0% 0.00 4,333.36 -4,333.36 0.0%

-541.67 0.0% 0.00 541.67 -541.67 0.0% 0.00 541.67 -541.67 0.0% 0.00 541.67 -541.67 0.0% 0.00 4,333.36 -4,333.36 0.0%

-83.34 0.0% 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0% 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0% 0.00 83.34 -83.34 0.0% 0.00 666.68 -666.68 0.0%

-1,875.00 0.0% 0.00 1,875.00 -1,875.00 0.0% 0.00 1,875.00 -1,875.00 0.0% 0.00 1,875.00 -1,875.00 0.0% 500.00 15,000.00 -14,500.00 3.33%

-3,000.00 94.77% 57,346.00 57,346.00 0.00 100.0% 57,346.00 57,346.00 0.00 100.0% 57,346.00 57,346.00 0.00 100.0% 455,768.00 458,768.00 -3,000.00 99.35%

-4,958.34 91.64% 57,346.00 59,304.33 -1,958.33 96.7% 57,346.00 59,304.33 -1,958.33 96.7% 57,346.00 59,304.34 -1,958.34 96.7% 456,268.00 474,434.68 -18,166.68 96.17%

-118.75 0.0% 0.00 118.75 -118.75 0.0% 0.00 118.75 -118.75 0.0% 0.00 118.75 -118.75 0.0% 0.00 950.00 -950.00 0.0%

-250.00 0.0% 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0% 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0% 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0% 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%

-272.50 48.73% 259.00 531.50 -272.50 48.73% 259.00 531.50 -272.50 48.73% 259.00 531.50 -272.50 48.73% 2,072.00 4,252.00 -2,180.00 48.73%

-641.25 28.77% 259.00 900.25 -641.25 28.77% 259.00 900.25 -641.25 28.77% 259.00 900.25 -641.25 28.77% 2,072.00 7,202.00 -5,130.00 28.77%

-5,599.59 90.7% 57,605.00 60,204.58 -2,599.58 95.68% 57,605.00 60,204.58 -2,599.58 95.68% 57,605.00 60,204.59 -2,599.59 95.68% 458,340.00 481,636.68 -23,296.68 95.16%

0.01 100.0% 3,916.67 3,916.67 0.00 100.0% 3,916.67 3,916.67 0.00 100.0% 3,916.67 3,916.66 0.01 100.0% 31,333.36 31,333.32 0.04 100.0%

122.00 101.42% 8,583.33 8,583.33 0.00 100.0% 8,583.33 8,583.33 0.00 100.0% 8,583.33 8,583.33 0.00 100.0% 68,788.64 68,666.68 121.96 100.18%

-83.33 0.0% 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0% 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0% 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.0% 0.00 666.68 -666.68 0.0%

-1,666.66 0.0% 0.00 1,666.66 -1,666.66 0.0% 0.00 1,666.66 -1,666.66 0.0% 0.00 1,666.66 -1,666.66 0.0% 0.00 13,333.32 -13,333.32 0.0%

-1,627.98 88.58% 12,500.00 14,249.99 -1,749.99 87.72% 12,500.00 14,249.99 -1,749.99 87.72% 12,500.00 14,249.98 -1,749.98 87.72% 100,122.00 114,000.00 -13,878.00 87.83%

-913.00 60.87% 1,420.33 2,333.33 -913.00 60.87% 1,985.92 2,333.34 -347.42 85.11% 1,985.92 2,333.33 -347.41 85.11% 12,493.82 18,666.67 -6,172.85 66.93%

-95.06 71.48% 339.52 333.33 6.19 101.86% 712.97 333.34 379.63 213.89% 411.69 333.33 78.36 123.51% 2,954.98 2,666.67 288.31 110.81%

-60.00 0.0% 0.00 60.00 -60.00 0.0% 0.00 60.00 -60.00 0.0% 0.00 60.00 -60.00 0.0% 0.00 480.00 -480.00 0.0%

-155.22 15.33% 28.11 183.33 -155.22 15.33% 28.11 183.34 -155.23 15.33% 28.11 183.33 -155.22 15.33% 259.88 1,466.67 -1,206.79 17.72%

262.50 200.0% 0.00 262.50 -262.50 0.0% 525.00 262.50 262.50 200.0% 0.00 262.50 -262.50 0.0% 1,575.00 2,100.00 -525.00 75.0%

-960.78 69.72% 1,787.96 3,172.49 -1,384.53 56.36% 3,252.00 3,172.52 79.48 102.51% 2,425.72 3,172.49 -746.77 76.46% 17,283.68 25,380.01 -8,096.33 68.1%

-8,188.35 89.45% 71,892.96 77,627.06 -5,734.10 92.61% 73,357.00 77,627.09 -4,270.09 94.5% 72,530.72 77,627.06 -5,096.34 93.44% 575,745.68 621,016.69 -45,271.01 92.71%

0.00 0.00 0.00 103.50

0.00 100.0% 26,333.33 26,333.33 0.00 100.0% 26,333.33 26,333.34 -0.01 100.0% 26,333.33 26,333.33 0.00 100.0% 210,666.64 210,666.67 -0.03 100.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 426.39

-2,431.85 83.32% 12,647.02 14,583.37 -1,936.35 86.72% 15,745.80 14,583.33 1,162.47 107.97% 19,722.64 14,583.33 5,139.31 135.24% 118,976.80 116,666.68 2,310.12 101.98%

3,708.00 3,708.00 3,708.00 29,664.00

183.45 282.32 0.00 465.77

1,806.04 104.41% 42,871.80 40,916.70 1,955.10 104.78% 46,069.45 40,916.67 5,152.78 112.59% 49,763.97 40,916.66 8,847.31 121.62% 360,303.10 327,333.35 32,969.75 110.07%

0.00 0.00 0.00 35.00

-490.33 0.0% 0.00 490.33 -490.33 0.0% 0.00 490.33 -490.33 0.0% 0.00 490.33 -490.33 0.0% 0.00 3,922.64 -3,922.64 0.0%

-7,414.31 93.8% 114,764.76 119,575.76 -4,811.00 95.98% 119,426.45 119,575.76 -149.31 99.88% 122,294.69 119,575.72 2,718.97 102.27% 936,083.78 956,606.04 -20,522.26 97.86%

7,708.82 110.47% 78,956.30 73,643.82 5,312.48 107.21% 74,563.27 73,643.82 919.45 101.25% 71,702.84 73,643.86 -1,941.02 97.36% 617,315.26 589,150.60 28,164.66 104.78%

56,237.56 56,237.56 56,237.56 449,900.48

-10,125.00 0.0% 0.00 10,125.00 -10,125.00 0.0% 0.00 10,125.00 -10,125.00 0.0% 0.00 10,125.00 -10,125.00 0.0% 0.00 81,000.00 -81,000.00 0.0%

46,112.56 555.43% 56,237.56 10,125.00 46,112.56 555.43% 56,237.56 10,125.00 46,112.56 555.43% 56,237.56 10,125.00 46,112.56 555.43% 449,900.48 81,000.00 368,900.48 555.43%

-541.70 0.0% 0.00 541.66 -541.66 0.0% 0.00 541.66 -541.66 0.0% 0.00 541.66 -541.66 0.0% 0.00 4,333.32 -4,333.32 0.0%

-3,862.50 0.0% 0.00 3,862.50 -3,862.50 0.0% 0.00 3,862.50 -3,862.50 0.0% 0.00 3,862.50 -3,862.50 0.0% 0.00 30,900.00 -30,900.00 0.0%

-18,750.00 0.0% 0.00 18,750.00 -18,750.00 0.0% 0.00 18,750.00 -18,750.00 0.0% 0.00 18,750.00 -18,750.00 0.0% 0.00 150,000.00 -150,000.00 0.0%

4.02 102.67% 154.85 150.87 3.98 102.64% 154.85 150.83 4.02 102.67% 154.85 150.83 4.02 102.67% 1,238.80 1,206.68 32.12 102.66%

22.30 101.45% 1,555.63 1,533.37 22.26 101.45% 1,555.63 1,533.33 22.30 101.45% 1,555.63 1,533.33 22.30 101.45% 12,445.04 12,266.68 178.36 101.45%

-38,575.00 0.0% 0.00 38,575.00 -38,575.00 0.0% 0.00 38,575.00 -38,575.00 0.0% 0.00 38,575.00 -38,575.00 0.0% 114,037.50 308,600.00 -194,562.50 36.95%

0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

-61,702.88 2.7% 1,710.48 63,413.40 -61,702.92 2.7% 1,710.48 63,413.32 -61,702.84 2.7% 1,710.48 63,413.32 -61,702.84 2.7% 127,721.34 507,306.68 -379,585.34 25.18%

-15,590.32 78.8% 57,948.04 73,538.40 -15,590.36 78.8% 57,948.04 73,538.32 -15,590.28 78.8% 57,948.04 73,538.32 -15,590.28 78.8% 577,621.82 588,306.68 -10,684.86 98.18%

15,590.32 78.8% -57,948.04 -73,538.40 15,590.36 78.8% -57,948.04 -73,538.32 15,590.28 78.8% -57,948.04 -73,538.32 15,590.28 78.8% -577,621.82 -588,306.68 10,684.86 98.18%

23,299.14 22,184.49% 21,008.26 105.42 20,902.84 19,928.15% 16,615.23 105.50 16,509.73 15,749.03% 13,754.80 105.54 13,649.26 13,032.78% 39,693.44 843.92 38,849.52 4,703.46%

 Page 2 of 2

31



 Page 1 of 4

Sinclair Water Authority
Profit & Loss

January through August 2023

Jan - Aug 23 Jan - Aug 22

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

34.4200 · Water sales

34.4210 · Water sales - Baldwin 850,166.16 802,043.52

34.4220 · Water sales - Putnam 695,590.48 656,217.44

Total 34.4200 · Water sales 1,545,756.64 1,458,260.96

36.1000 · Interest Earned 7,642.40 5,473.12

38.9000 · Other Income 0.00 502,257.88

Total Income 1,553,399.04 1,965,991.96

Gross Profit 1,553,399.04 1,965,991.96

Expense

51 · Pers Serv & Benefits

51.2000 · Employee Benefits

51.2100 · Group Health Insurance 0.00 0.00

51.2120 · BCBS-Dental 0.00 392.25

51.2130 · BCBS-Vision 0.00 29.82

51.2460 · Pension Plan 0.00 6,408.00

51.2700 · Workers' Compensation 0.00 -344.00

51.2900 · Group Life Insurance 0.00 205.39

Total 51.2000 · Employee Benefits 0.00 6,691.46

Total 51 · Pers Serv & Benefits 0.00 6,691.46

52 · Services

52.1000 · Professional & technical

52.1200 · Professional services

52.1210 · Legal Fees 0.00 381.50

52.1220 · Accounting Services 500.00 3,200.00

52.1230 · Operations Management 455,768.00 695,651.36

Total 52.1200 · Professional services 456,268.00 699,232.86

52.1300 · Technical services

52.1320 · Computer Services 2,072.00 1,554.91

52.1330 · Laboratory Testing 0.00 -430.00

52.1340 · Payroll Processing 0.00 0.00

Total 52.1300 · Technical services 2,072.00 1,124.91

Total 52.1000 · Professional & technical 458,340.00 700,357.77

52.2000 · Property services

52.2150 · Alum Sludge Disposal 31,333.36 0.00

52.2210 · Building Maintenance 68,788.64 0.00

52.2700 · Membrane Maintenance Services 0.00 19,278.00

Total 52.2000 · Property services 100,122.00 19,278.00

52.3000 · Other services

52.3100 · Insurance Expense 12,493.82 2,840.66

32



 Page 2 of 4

Jan - Aug 23 Jan - Aug 22

52.3200 · Telephone (communications) 2,954.98 2,703.92

52.3600 · Dues and fees 259.88 0.00

52.3850 · Contract Labor 1,575.00 2,100.00

Total 52.3000 · Other services 17,283.68 7,644.58

Total 52 · Services 575,745.68 727,280.35

53 · Supplies

53.1100 · Office Supplies 103.50 0.00

53.1135 · Chemicals 210,666.64 0.00

53.1140 · Laboratory Supplies 426.39 0.00

53.1200 · Utilities / Energy 118,976.80 137,323.93

53.1220 · Raw Water Withdrawal 29,664.00 0.00

53.1270 · Gasoline 465.77 0.00

Total 53 · Supplies 360,303.10 137,323.93

66700 · Professional Fees 35.00 0.00

Total Expense 936,083.78 871,295.74

Net Ordinary Income 617,315.26 1,094,696.22

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

Capital Project Reserve 0.00 103,915.24

56 · Depreciation & amortization
56.1000 · Depreciation Expense 449,900.48 449,900.48

Total 56 · Depreciation & amortization 449,900.48 449,900.48

58 · Debt service

58.1350 · Series 2019 Principal 0.00 225,000.00

58.2310 · GEFA Loan #1 Interest Expense 1,238.80 1,272.83

58.2320 · GEFA Loan #2 Interest Expense 12,445.04 12,709.22

58.2350 · Series 2019 Interest 114,037.50 231,450.00

Total 58 · Debt service 127,721.34 470,432.05

Total Other Expense 577,621.82 1,024,247.77

Net Other Income -577,621.82 -1,024,247.77
Net Income 39,693.44 70,448.45

33



 Page 3 of 4

Sinclair Water Authority
Profit & Loss

January through August 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

34.4200 · Water sales

34.4210 · Water sales - Baldwin
34.4220 · Water sales - Putnam

Total 34.4200 · Water sales

36.1000 · Interest Earned
38.9000 · Other Income

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

51 · Pers Serv & Benefits

51.2000 · Employee Benefits

51.2100 · Group Health Insurance

51.2120 · BCBS-Dental

51.2130 · BCBS-Vision

51.2460 · Pension Plan

51.2700 · Workers' Compensation
51.2900 · Group Life Insurance

Total 51.2000 · Employee Benefits

Total 51 · Pers Serv & Benefits

52 · Services

52.1000 · Professional & technical

52.1200 · Professional services

52.1210 · Legal Fees

52.1220 · Accounting Services
52.1230 · Operations Management

Total 52.1200 · Professional services

52.1300 · Technical services

52.1320 · Computer Services

52.1330 · Laboratory Testing
52.1340 · Payroll Processing

Total 52.1300 · Technical services

Total 52.1000 · Professional & technical

52.2000 · Property services

52.2150 · Alum Sludge Disposal

52.2210 · Building Maintenance
52.2700 · Membrane Maintenance Services

Total 52.2000 · Property services

52.3000 · Other services

52.3100 · Insurance Expense

1:23 PM

09/08/2023

Accrual Basis

$ Change

48,122.64

39,373.04

87,495.68

2,169.28

-502,257.88

-412,592.92

-412,592.92

0.00

-392.25

-29.82

-6,408.00

344.00

-205.39

-6,691.46

-6,691.46

-381.50

-2,700.00

-239,883.36

-242,964.86

517.09

430.00

0.00

947.09

-242,017.77

31,333.36

68,788.64

-19,278.00

80,844.00

9,653.16

34



 Page 4 of 4

 52.3200 · Telephone (communications)

52.3600 · Dues and fees
52.3850 · Contract Labor

Total 52.3000 · Other services

Total 52 · Services

53 · Supplies

53.1100 · Office Supplies

53.1135 · Chemicals

53.1140 · Laboratory Supplies

53.1200 · Utilities / Energy

53.1220 · Raw Water Withdrawal
53.1270 · Gasoline

Total 53 · Supplies
66700 · Professional Fees

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

Capital Project Reserve

56 · Depreciation & amortization
56.1000 · Depreciation Expense

Total 56 · Depreciation & amortization

58 · Debt service

58.1350 · Series 2019 Principal

58.2310 · GEFA Loan #1 Interest Expense

58.2320 · GEFA Loan #2 Interest Expense
58.2350 · Series 2019 Interest

Total 58 · Debt service

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

$ Change

251.06

259.88

-525.00

9,639.10

-151,534.67

103.50

210,666.64

426.39

-18,347.13

29,664.00

465.77

222,979.17

35.00

64,788.04

-477,380.96

-103,915.24

0.00

0.00

-225,000.00

-34.03

-264.18

-117,412.50

-342,710.71

-446,625.95

446,625.95
-30,755.01

35



 Page 1 of 2

Sinclair Water Authority 1:24 PM

Balance Sheet 09/08/2023

As of August 31, 2023 Accrual Basis
Aug 31, 23

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

58.2000 · Cash

11.1111 · Exchange Bank Operating 204,161.77

11.1120 · Exchange - Reserve 647,166.91

11.1200 · Cash With Fiscal Agent 292,163.73

Total 58.2000 · Cash 1,143,492.41

Total Checking/Savings 1,143,492.41

Accounts Receivable
11.1900 · Accounts Receivable -77.82

Total Accounts Receivable -77.82

Other Current Assets

11.2100 · Accrued Receivables 193,219.58

11.3800 · Prepaid Assets 116,011.40

Total Other Current Assets 309,230.98

Total Current Assets 1,452,645.57

Fixed Assets

11.7100 · Land & Row 76,763.35

11.7400 · Water Treatment Plant 18,252,679.61

11.7410 · Accum Depr-Buildings -8,533,563.17

11.7500 · Machinery and Equipment 141,722.33

11.7510 · Accum Depr-Machinery & Equip -112,548.23

11.7620 · CIP - Membrane Replacement 140,747.00

11.7635 · CIP-Chemical Storage Room 6,711.62

Total Fixed Assets 9,972,512.51

Other Assets

11.9000 · Deferred Outflows of Resources
11.9300 · Defrred Outflw of Resrc-Pension 10,838.00

Total 11.9000 · Deferred Outflows of Resources 10,838.00

11.9400 · Def Outfl of Res-Unam Bd Iss Cs 107,067.36

11.9500 · Def Outflows - Membrane Replace 182,203.13

Total Other Assets 300,108.49
TOTAL ASSETS 11,725,266.57

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Credit Cards
12.1122 · VISA -0.97

Total Credit Cards -0.97

Other Current Liabilities

12.1190 · Accrued Payables 73,664.00

36



 Page 2 of 2

Aug 31, 23

12.2400 · Acrued Interest Payable 117,501.60

Total Other Current Liabilities 191,165.60

Total Current Liabilities 191,164.63

Long Term Liabilities

12.5265 · Net Pension Liability 43,666.00

12.5300 · Notes Payable non-current

12.5320 · GEFA Loan Payable 2013 80,793.84

12.5330 · GEFA Loan Payable 2014 762,041.50

Total 12.5300 · Notes Payable non-current 842,835.34

12.5660 · Series 2019 Bonds Payable 10,350,000.00

12.9000 · Deferred Inflows of Resources
12.9300 · Deferd Inflows of Resrs-Pension 17,586.00

Total 12.9000 · Deferred Inflows of Resources 17,586.00

12.9310 · Def Inflows of Res-S19 Bd Prem 1,541,889.00

Total Long Term Liabilities 12,795,976.34

Total Liabilities 12,987,140.97

Equity

13.2400 · Contributed Capital-USDA 1,907,000.00

13.3700 · Retained Earnings -3,055,779.01

13.3790 · Prior Period Adjustment 13,956.25

13.3791 · PPA-Change in Accounting Method -46,757.57

13.3792 · PPA-Change in Acctg Principle -114,216.00

13.3793 · PPA - Correction to Deferred Re -5,771.51

Net Income 39,693.44

Total Equity -1,261,874.40
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 11,725,266.57

37


	Top
	Item #3.	2023-09-11 SWA Minutes
	DRAFT 07-10-2023 SWA Minutes

	Item #4.	2023-09-11 SWA Operations Report
	SWA Board Report September 2023

	Item #7.	2023-09-11 SWA Plant Reports
	SWA August 23 Flow Reports

	Item #8.	2023-09-11 SWA Financials
	SWA Balance Sheet 083123
	SWA Board Pack August 2023
	SWA Board Pack August 2023 2
	SWA Board Pack August 2023 3
	SWA Board Pack August 2023 4

	Bottom



